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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMFPANTY
IPGw]E 4~ 245 MARKET STREET - SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 - TELEPHONE 781-4211

April 22, 1968

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

1918 Grove Street

Oakland, California 94612

Attention: Mr. Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Company proposes that the Gas Serviceman in San Jose Division may be
assigned to replace 2-wire A base meters under the following conditions:

1. That other Gas Serviceman duties are not available to be performed
by the Gas Serviceman who is given the assignment of performing
such meter changes.

2. That such meter replacements are made only on those installations
where the main service switch (or other disconnect means) is ahead
of the A base meter, thereby permitting such work to be performed
under de-energized conditions.

3. That any Gas Serviceman who is assigned to such meter replacement
will first be given training and instruction on the procedure to
be followed.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter
to Company. '

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Mana Industrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of
the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

%@? / » 1968 By

Busifiess Manager

62-6217



